



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

B2Gold Corp. Back River Project 2023 annual report for water licence 2AM-BRP1831

Mallon,Stephinie (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca>

Tue, Sep 3, 2024 at 9:30 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "Wykes,Russell (ECCC)" <Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca>, "Walker,Eva (elle | she, her) (ECCC)" <Eva.Walker@ec.gc.ca>

Good Morning,

ECCC has reviewed the Proponent's responses to ECCC's comments for the 2023 NWB Annual Report on the Back River Project, and considers our comments satisfied by the information provided.

Thank you,

Stephinie Mallon

(she, her|elle, la)

Acting Senior Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

stephinie.mallon@ec.gc.ca / Tel: [587-401-0553](tel:587-401-0553)

Agente principal d'évaluation environnementale intérimaire, Direction général de la protection de l'environnement – Région des prairies et du nord

Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada (ECCC) / Gouvernement du Canada

stephinie.mallon@ec.gc.ca / Tél: [587-401-0553](tel:587-401-0553)Government
of CanadaGouvernement
du Canada

Canada

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** August 22, 2024 2:53 PM**To:** John Roesch <JRoesch@lands.kitia.ca>; Wynter Kuliktana <WKuliktana@lands.kitia.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Demers, Joyce <Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Mallon,Stephinie (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca>; Walker,Eva (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <Eva.Walker@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>**Cc:** Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>**Subject:** Re: B2Gold Corp. Back River Project 2023 annual report for water licence 2AM-BRP1831

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]